Modular ITT – Module D

Module D – Health & Safety
Please complete and return this form as part of your tender submission, in accordance with the instructions set out in the document ‘Modular ITT Module A’.  Failure to ‘Pass’ this module will constitute an overall failing of your bid.

This section allows us to assess your competency for health and safety.  We have provided some guidance to help you understand the requirements for each area.  You may also find it useful to refer to the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) website for some guidance before completing this section.  You can find this here: http://www.hse.gov.uk/. 
	
	Question

	D1
	Please provide details of how you manage health and safety at work.  Your responses should include: 

· basic statement on safety awareness;

· organisational structure;

· nominated advisor or consultant for health and safety;

· use of supervisory visits;

· use of FISA checklists (if these apply to the particular contract);

· processes you have to make sure staff are up to date on health and safety requirements; and 

· details of how you monitor this.

	Answer: 



	D2
	Please provide details of any Improvement or Prohibition Notices or Prosecutions served by the Health and Safety Executive, and explain what improvements you have made to make sure they do not reoccur.  Your responses should include evidence of lessons that you have learned and acted on. 

	Answer: 



	D3
	Please provide details if your organisation has been prosecuted or issued with an Improvement Notice or Order by the Environment Agency, Scottish Environmental Protection Agency, National Rivers Authority, a Local Authority, or any other enforcement body responsible for protecting the environment (including a Planning Authority for a breach of Planning Control).

Your responses should include evidence of lessons that you have learned and acted upon.

	Answer: 




Risk assessment

	D4
	Please provide examples of the risk assessment process you have applied in previous contracts of a similar nature to this requirement.  Please provide copies of the following if relevant to the contract: 

· emergency plans;

· lone working procedures;

· previously completed FISA Guides and checklists; and 

· records of inspection and testing of machinery and electrical equipment.

The process should follow the HSE process or similar and you should provide all the relevant documents we ask for. 

	Answer: 



	D5
	Please provide examples of the method statements you have applied in previous contracts of a similar nature to this requirement, and explain how you have linked these to the risk assessment.  Please provide examples which show that in previous contracts you have produced method statements detailing how you will carry out the work and you have based these on your risk assessments.

	 Answer: 




Health and safety advice

	D6
	How does your organisation obtain competent health and safety advice?  (Either within the organisation or externally)?  Please show us you have the following or equivalent:  internal safety officers, consultants, appointed person in the organisation responsible for health and safety.

	Answer: 



	D7
	Please provide details of any safety organisations you belong to, for example RoSPA, IOSH etc.  This is for our information only. 

	Answer: 




Competence and qualifications

	D8
	Do the employees, contractors and, or, sub-contractors who will deliver the contract if successful hold the following qualifications or certification for the following? 
	Qualification Provider

	
	
	Yes
	No
	

	
	First Aid at work or Emergency First Aid at Work
	
	
	

	
	Pesticides - hand held
	
	
	

	
	Pesticides – machine mounted
	
	
	

	
	Chainsaws
	
	
	

	
	Clearing saws/Strimmers
	
	
	

	
	Chippers
	
	
	

	
	Construction disc cutters & grinders
	
	
	

	
	
	Yes
	No
	Qualification Provider

	
	Ladder access use
	
	
	

	
	Construction scaffolding

	
	
	

	
	Access platform operations
	
	
	

	
	ATV
	
	
	

	
	Tractors
	
	
	

	
	Add any other required qualifications or certificates.
	
	
	


	
	Yes
	No

	D9
	Do the employees who will deliver the contract, if successful, receive relevant update training?
	
	


	D10
	Please provide details of the relevant update training that you provide to the employees who will deliver the contract.  From your answer we will evaluate whether the level and frequency of training is appropriate. 

 

	Answer: 





Accident records and reporting

	D11
	How does your organisation make sure you learn from incidents or accidents and change your working practices as necessary?  Please provide examples.  You must provide evidence that you have a process to record accidents.

	Answer: 



	D12
	How does your organisation ensure it reports under RIDDOR, where this is required?  Your response should demonstrate recognition of RIDDOR reportable categories and timescales.

	Answer: 




Working with sub-contractors

	D13
	Please provide details of your selection process for sub-contractors either with the Forestry Commission or other organisations.  This selection process should include assessment and review of their approach to risk assessment, competence and qualifications, and accident reporting and recording. 

	Answer: 
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